Pile No. 4732 Continued.. OPINION,

the 14th inst. ffrom Mr. Bdgar Allan Poe, Deputy City Selicitor, te
myself, in which he reaches the conclusion that "the proposed agree went
with the Ohillp‘akl & Potomac Telephone Co. wouid

contractual opligations which the City owes to the

Company , unless the existing relations between the

land Telephone Co. expressly prohibit such an arrangemsnt.,
you will observe, reaches the conclusion that the Md. Telephone Co.

l1ine or to maintain the

is under ne obligation %o rebuild the existing

service between the City and the department's stations.
Truly yours,

(8igned) ¥W. Cabell Bruce,
City Seliciter.

cITY OF BALTIMORE,
YATER DEPARTUR uT.

Saltimore, June 9, 1906.
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Dear Siri=
. " Referring again. %o the questio

from the mw & Potomac Telephone Company
znlnul th Raven, Montebello, &o., W8 understand from your letter

£t that we can now make A con

n of taking telephone gervice
for the line whiech

tract with the Chesa~




